
 

1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA 
 

February 2021 

 

 
  



 

2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

MINUTES JANUARY 2021........................................................................................................................................................................ 4 

AGENDA ............................................................................................................................................................................................... 19 

FEBRUARY 2021 ................................................................................................................................................................................... 19 

CASE NO. 1 506 LESLIE ST. SW .............................................................................................................................................................. 22 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 23 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 24 

CASE NO. 2 2801 SANDLIN RD. SW ....................................................................................................................................................... 25 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 26 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 27 

CASE NO. 3 3201 WHEAT AV SW .......................................................................................................................................................... 28 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 29 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 30 

CASE NO. 4 1215 GOLDRIDGE DR SW UNIT D ....................................................................................................................................... 31 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 32 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 33 

CASE NO. 5 125 BLUEBIRD LN SW ......................................................................................................................................................... 34 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 35 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 36 

CASE NO. 6 202 ALBERT ST SW ............................................................................................................................................................. 37 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 38 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 39 

CASE NO. 7 323 MONROE DR NW ........................................................................................................................................................ 40 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 41 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 42 

CASE NO. 8 1803 CYPRESS ST SE ........................................................................................................................................................... 43 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 44 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 45 

CASE NO. 9 914 TOWERVIEW ST. SW ................................................................................................................................................... 46 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 47 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 48 

CASE NO. 10 1011 ASHENBURY PARK SW ............................................................................................................................................. 49 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 50 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 51 

CASE NO. 11 1309 19TH AV. SW............................................................................................................................................................. 52 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 53 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 54 

CASE NO. 12 2004 STRATFORD RD SE ................................................................................................................................................... 55 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 56 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 57 

CASE NO. 13 1802 CHESTNUT ST SE ...................................................................................................................................................... 58 



 

3 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 59 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 60 

CASE NO. 14 1617 CHESTNUT ST APT D ................................................................................................................................................ 61 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 62 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 63 

CASE NO. 15 3612 SPRING AV SW ........................................................................................................................................................ 64 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 65 

CASE NO. 16 1320 STRATFORD RD. SE .................................................................................................................................................. 66 

STATEMENT ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 67 

SIGN DESIGN ............................................................................................................................................................................................. 68 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 69 

CASE NO. 17 4003 SADDLEHORN BEND SW .......................................................................................................................................... 70 

CASE NO. 17 SURVEY ................................................................................................................................................................................. 71 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 72 

CASE NO. 18 APPLICATION ................................................................................................................................................................... 73 

DIAGRAM .................................................................................................................................................................................................. 74 
MARKUP DRAWING ................................................................................................................................................................................... 75 
PICTURE ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 76 
PICTURE ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 77 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 78 

 

 

  



 

4 

 

 

 

MINUTES JANUARY 2021 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chair, Delayne Dean, 

   

SUPERNUMERARIES:   Mr. Steven Thomas, Mr. Collis Stevenson, Mrs. Susana Salcido 

   

OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 

          Mr. Joseph Perez, Planner 

          Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

           Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on the 1st floor at City 

Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   

 

The minutes from the November 2020 meeting were approved without any changes. Mr. Steven Thomas motioned 

to approve the minutes. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a voice vote the motion carried.  

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: TODAY’S MEETING IS BEING BROADCAST LIVE VIA YOUTUBE DUE 

TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC. ANY QUESTIONS THE PUBLIC MAY HAVE, CAN BE EMAILED TO 

BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained to each applicant 

requesting a home occupation. Each applicant acknowledged they understood the rules and regulations. 

POINT OF INFORMATION: There are only four board members present for today’s meeting therefore a 

unanimous vote among the board members will be required for a case to pass. All applicants were given the 

opportunity to post pone their case until next month when there could be five members present. Four favorable 

votes are needed to approve any case  

 

The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Jovanie Desmaraise for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for an investment business located at 1205 Goldridge Dr. SW unit F, property is located in a 

R-4.0 Multi-Family Residential Zoning Zero Lot Line District. 

 

This case was moved to the end of the agenda because no one came forward when the case was called. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of George Hagen Jackson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 



 

5 

 

administrative office for a floor refinishing business located at 2012 Brayden Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 

Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was moved to the end of the agenda because no one came forward when the case was called. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Maurice Fuqua for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for an automotive parts business located at 209 Memorial Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Maurice Fuqua presented this case to the Board. Mr. Fuqua stated his name was Maurice Fuqua and his 

address was 209 Memorial Dr. SW. Mr. Fuqua stated he would like to use one room in his home for an automotive 

parts business. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Fuqua to give an explanation of how the automotive parts would be sold. Chair, Dean asked 

if he would have any vehicles coming to his home. 

 

Mr. Fuqua responded by saying that there would not be any vehicles coming to his home. 

 

Mr. Fuqua stated he would take orders through the internet. The ordered parts would then go through a third party 

service and be delivered to the customers via the postal service or other delivery service. 

 

Mr. Fuqua stated he would have parts stored in a storage facility and would pick up the parts and deliver the parts 

to the customer himself when feasible. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas verified Mr. Fuqua’s business platform and Mr. Fuqua agreed. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board.  

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Tyler Sears for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office 

for a real estate business located at 50 Wilson St. Apt. 227/D, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential 

Zoning District. 



 

6 

 

 

Mr. Tyler Sears presented this case to the Board. Mr. Sears stated his name was Tyler Sears and his address was 50 

Wilson St Apt 227 D.  Mr. Sears explained his working status at this time which requires him to travel. Mr. Sears 

stated he does live at this address with his mother however, he also lives elsewhere. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas verified that Mr. Sears was wanting to start a real estate business in his home using only one 

room in the home. 

 

 Mr. Sears explained it was for the investment purposes of different real estate properties. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido verified Mr. Sears was going to use 50 Wilson St Apt 227/D for the business. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, reminded Mr. Sears when he changed residency he would need to acquire a 

new business license, Mr. Sears understood. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Mariea Satchel for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for a staffing business located at 2601 Little John St. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was moved to the end of the agenda because no one came forward when the case was called. 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Connie P. Torbert for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate a baking business 

located at 1410 14th Av. SE, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Connie Torbert presented this case to the Board. Ms. Torbert state her name was Connie Torbert and her 

address was 1410 14th Av SE. Ms. Torbert stated she would like to start a baking business.  

 

Ms. Torbert corrected question number 2 and the questionnaire sheet she had inadvertently answered incorrectly. 

 

Chair Dean asked Ms. Torbert where she would be selling the baked goods. 

 



 

7 

 

Ms. Torbert stated she would be taking phone orders and then she would deliver the baked goods to the consumer. 

 

Chair Dean asked Ms. Torbert if she was familiar with the cottage food laws as far as what can and cannot be sold 

by a home baker. Ms. Torbert replied she was familiar and she has passed all test required by the state and has 

passed all of the servsafe test also when she worked previously at another bakery. 

 

Chair Dean asked Ms. Torbert if she heard and understood the rules and regulations of a home occupation. Ms. 

Torbert acknowledged she heard the rules and understands all of the rules and regulations. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Pedro Cordero Zaldivar for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a handyman business located at 607 Central Parkway SW, property is located in a R-4 

Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was moved to the end of the agenda because no one came forward when the case was called. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

 

Application and appeal of Pam Alford for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 

and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office 

for a t-shirt and accessories business located at 4501 Willow Bend Rd SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Pam Alford presented this case to the Board. Ms. Alford stated her name was Pam Alford and her address was 

4501 Willow Bend Rd SE. Ms. Alford introduced her daughter Anna to the Board and explained that they would 

like to have a home office for an on-line t-shirt business. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Alford if they are making the t-shirts.  

 

Ms. Alford explained they design the shirts on a computer and work with a local print shop to actually print the 

shirts and then ship the shirts out via USPS or UPS to get the shirts delivered. 

 



 

8 

 

Chair Dean, verified that Ms. Alford understood the rules and regulations of a home occupation, Ms. Alford stated 

she understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

 

Application and appeal of Yeni Torres for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for a landscaping business located at 2216 Willow Av. SW, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Yeni Torres presented this case to the Board. Ms. Torres stated her name was Yeni Torres and her address was 

2216 Willow Av. SW. Ms. Torres stated she would like to use one room in her home for administrative purposes 

for her landscaping business. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Torres understood the rules and regulations of a home occupation. Ms. Torres stated 

she understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

9 

 

CASE NO. 10 

 

Application and appeal of Matthew Richard Chandler for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed 

in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a drop shipping business located at 1535 16th Av SE Apt 5, property is located in a R-4 

Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Matthew Chandler presented this case to the Board. Mr. Chandler stated his name was Matthew Chandler and 

his address was 1535 16th Ave SE Apt 5. Mr. Chandler stated he would like to use one room in his home to operate 

a drop ship business. 

 

Mr. Chandler explained that with the drop shipment business he would fulfill on line orders using a computer. Mr. 

Chandler explained that he would not keep any products at his home. 

 

Mr. Chandler had questions about having several different websites.  

 

Chair, Dean explained to Mr. Chandler this Board can approve for him to use one room in his home for his 

business and as long as he uses the same tax id number and contains the business to one room he could change his 

web host  and web design as often as he felt necessary, Mr. Chandler understood. 

 

Chair Dean, verified that the property owner was aware he was wanting to run the business from his home, Mr. 

Chandler stated they were aware. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of Alpjandro Rodriquez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a landscape business located at 2442 Cameron St. SW, property is located in a R-6 Single-

Family Semi Attached Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Alpjandro Rodriquez presented this case to the Board. Mr. Rodriquez stated his name was Alpjandro 

Rodriquez and his address was 2442 Cameron St. SW. Mr. Rodriquez stated he would like to use one room in his 

home for administrative purpose for his landscaping business. 

 



 

10 

 

Chair Dean, verified that Mr. Rodriquez heard and understood the rules and regulations of a home occupation, Mr. 

Rodriquez understood. 

 

Chair Dean verified Mr. Rodriquez would use only typical home owner landscaping tools, Mr. Rodriquez agreed. 

 

Chair Dean verified that the home owner was aware he was going to run a business from the home, Mr. Rodriquez 

stated they were aware. 

 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

. CASE NO. 12 

 

Application and appeal of William E. Jackson, Jr. for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a hot shot trucking service located at 2709 King Arthur Court SW, property is located in a 

R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. William Jackson, Jr. presented this case to the Board. Mr. Jackson stated his name was William Jackson and 

that his address was 2709 King Arthur Court SW. Mr. Jackson stated he would like to use one room in his home 

for a hot shot trucking service. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Jackson for an explanation for a hot shot trucking service. 

 

Mr. Jackson explained he has a dually truck and a flatbed truck that will be kept out of the county. Mr. Jackson 

explained he would be contacted by another business to deliver something to a consumer. He would go to the 

business pick up the merchandise to be delivered and then deliver that merchandise to the consumer. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 



 

11 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 13 

 

Application and appeal of Marcus Baker for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate a kitchen to make 

candied apples and other items located at 2201 Lasabre Lane SE, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Marcus Baker presented this case to the Board. Mr. Baker stated his name was Marcus Baker and his address 

was 2201 Lasabre Lane SE. Mr. Baker stated he would like make candied apples of many different flavors for 

parties and for individuals. 

 

Mr. Baker stated he understands all of the rules and regulations of a home business. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Baker if he was aware of the cottage food laws. 

 

Mr. Baker stated he was aware of all of the cottage food laws and has completed and passed all of the test required 

by the state to obtain his certification for food preparation. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal of Daveny A. Vinson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for an on-line telehealth counseling service located at 1507 Clairmont Dr. SW, property is 

located in a R-6 Semi-Attached Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Daveny Vinson presented this case to the Board. Ms. Vinson stated her name was Daveny Vinson and her 

address was 1507 Clairmont Dr. SW.  Ms. Vinson stated she is a licensed professional therapist and would like to 

use one room in her home for a tele-health behavioral health and addiction services. 

 

Ms. Vinson stated there would not be any clients coming to her home.  

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 



 

12 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal of Margarito Canuto for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for an electrical business located at 1211 8th Av. SE, property is located in a R-3 Single Family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Margarito Canuto presented this case to the Board. Mr. Canuto stated his name was Margarito Canuto and he 

address was 1211 8th Av SE. 

 

Mr. Canuto stated he would like to start a business putting in outlets for speakers, cameras, and screens and other 

items which need a low voltage supply. 

 

Mr. Canuto explained his work history and he stated he is going to use his home for the administrative work for his 

business. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Mr. Canuto understood the rules and regulations of a home occupation, Mr. Canuto 

understood. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mr. Canuto how he was going to advertise. 

 

Mr. Canuto stated he only works for large companies, no individuals. 

 

There were no questions submitted from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

 



 

13 

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal of Virginia Wiggins Motton, LMSW, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to 

operate an administrative office for a consulting business located at 2938 Legacy Dr. SW, property is located in a 

R-2 Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Motton presented this case to the Board. Ms. Motton stated her name was Virginia Wiggins Motton and her 

address was 2938 Legacy Dr. SW. Ms. Wiggins stated she was a licensed master level social worker and has 

worked in the field for 18 years. 

 

Ms. Wiggins stated she would like to start a consulting business consulting social work students with master’s 

level and bachelor’s level to provide consultation and social work prep classes as well as field supervision once 

they have obtained their license. Also, provide consultation at a macro level with local colleges through the state 

and other states abroad. 

 

Ms. Wiggins stated this would be virtual with some workshops. 

 

Ms. Wiggins stated there would not be any clients coming to her home. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

There were no questions submitted from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 17 

 

Application and appeal of Speedway, LLC. for a  sign variance from Section 25-76(h)  for a 26% area variance in 

order to place signage in a window pane located at 3026 Highway 20, property is located in a B-2 General 

Business Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Tammy Robinson, representative for Speedway LLC, presented this case to the Board. 

 

Ms. Robinson stated Speedway was asking for an increase in the size of the signage that is on the windows 

currently. 

 

Ms. Robinson stated that the signage presently is 24x26 and would like to increase the size of the signage to 25 or 

24x 51 size. Ms. Robinson stated that that the increase in size is requested so the sign can be better seen from the 

street. 

 



 

14 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Robinson if the signs were dictated by the home office and all the same nationally, Ms. 

Robinson replied yes. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

There were no questions submitted from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 18 

 

Application and appeal of Bryan Gibson for the following setback variances at 4118 Danville Rd SW, property is 

located in a AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 

 

1. 29 foot rear yard variance from Section 25-12. 

2. 10 foot side yard variance from Section 25-12. 

 

Mr. Bryan Gibson presented this case to the Board. Mr. Gibson stated his name was Bryan Gibson and his address 

was 4118 Danville Rd. Mr. Gibson stated he was asking for a variance on the house that is to be built at this 

location. 

 

Mr. Gibson stated that the rear yard variance is requested because it backs up to a bluff and would like to get closer 

than the 45 feet. 

 

Mr. Gibson stated on the side yard variance he would like to move closer to the property line. 

Mr. Gibson stated that there is a swell that has great drainage on the property that he could avoid building on if he 

could get those variances. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Gibson if there was any chance that anyone would ever build behind him. Mr. Gibson 

replied there was not. 

 

There were no questions submitted from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 



 

15 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, reminded Mr. Gibson that the certificate to subdivide still had conditions 

that had to be met, Mr. Gibson understood. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 19 

 

Application and appeal of Dr. James Daily for a 24 foot setback variance from Section 25-12 in order to add 

parking spaces located at 1403 8th St. SE, property is located in a MC Medical Center Zoning District. 

 

Dr. James Daily and Mr. Harry Vice, Engineer, presented this case to the Board. Dr. Daily stated his current office 

is located at 1406 8th St SE. Dr. Daily stated the 24 foot variance is requested for a proposed new office located at 

1403 8th St SE. 

 

Chair, Dean verified the request was for a variance from the front right of way to put in a front yard and to have 

parking on the back side of the property. 

 

Mr. Harry Vice stated that there is an extra wide right of way on the 14th St. side which is 80 feet and normally 

there is only a 50 foot right of way. Mr. Vice stated the plan was to go from the back of the curb to the front of the 

building approximately 41 feet. 

 

Mr. Vice stated normally the right of way would be 50 feet on this type of street and the right of way would be 10 

feet behind the curb. Mr. Vice stated this is a 25 foot setback, normally there would be a 35 foot setback from the 

front of the building to the back of the curb. 

 

Mr. Vice stated the request was for 41 feet which is 6 feet back further from the curb than normal. 

 

Mr. Vice stated this will put Dr. Daily’s building in line with the other properties located on the street. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that the parking would be located in the back, Mr. Vice agreed. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mr. Vice if there would be parking on the side of the building also. 

 

Mr. Vice stated parking would be located only in the back with the handicap parking located underneath a carport 

which also will be in the back of the building. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas verified from Dr. Daily his specialty. Dr. Daily stated he was a pathologist and he does not 

have patients going into the building. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions. 

 

There were no comments submitted from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 



 

16 

 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 20 

 

Application and appeal of Barry Strong for a non-conforming use variance from Section 25-10 in order to operate 

a convenience store located at 323 Memorial Dr. NW, property is located in a R-3 Single Family Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Barry Strong presented this case to the Board. Mr. Strong stated his name was Barry Strong and his address 

was 109 Memorial Dr. NW. Mr. Strong stated he was requesting to have permission to use a residential property to 

run a convenience store at 323 Memorial Dr. NW. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean explained to the audience that this request was for this property to be used as a convenience store as it 

had been used in the past. 

 

Mr. Strong had appeared before the Board previously. The application was worded incorrectly and could not be 

approved at that time. Mr. Strong has re-applied with the correct wording on the application. 

 

The Board had no questions. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, stated that the Planning Department supports this request. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Jovanie Desmaraise for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for an investment business located at 1205 Goldridge Dr. SW unit F, property is located in a 

R-4.0 Multi-Family Residential Zoning Zero Lot Line District. 

 

This case was called again. The Board dismissed the case because no one came forward to present the case when 

called. 

 

 

 

 



 

17 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of George Hagen Jackson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a floor refinishing business located at 2012 Brayden Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 

Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. George Jackson presented this case to the Board. Mr. Jackson stated his name was George Jackson and his 

address was 2012 Brayden Dr. SW. Mr. Jackson stated that he would like to use one room in his house for a 

hardwood refinishing business. 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

Chair, Dean went over the rules and regulations of a home occupation, Mr. Jackson stated he understood the rules 

and regulations. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Jackson if he would keep any inventory at his home. Mr. Jackson stated he would have a 

couple of machines that were the size of floor machines. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Pedro Cordero Zaldivar for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a handyman business located at 607 Central Parkway SW, property is located in a R-4 

Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Pedro Zaldivar presented this case to the Board. Mr. Zaldivar stated his name was Pedro Zaldivar and his 

address was 607 Central Parkway SW. Mr. Zaldivar stated he would like to use one room in his home for 

administrative purposes for his handyman business. 

 

Chair, Dean explained the rules and regulations of a home occupation to Mr. Zaldivar, Mr. Zaldivar understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked where any tools would be kept. 

 

Mr. Zaldivar stated the tools would be kept in his vehicle. 

 



 

18 

 

Chair, Dean stated the email address where questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there 

would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Chair, Dean reminded Mr. Zaldivar that advertisements were allowed on vehicles however, there could not be any 

listing of the home address. 

 

Chair, Dean explained to Mr. Zaldivar that neighbors should not be able to tell a business is being run from the 

home. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Mariea Satchel for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for a staffing business located at 2601 Little John St. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was called again. The Board dismissed the case because no one came forward to present the case when 

called. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 5:15 pm 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

 Delayne Dean, Chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

19 

 

AGENDA 

FEBRUARY 2021 
 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, February 23, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. and also 

broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for 

the purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to 

the be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Jwanna Gray for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for an on-line cosmetic business located at 506 Leslie St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Derrick M. Sharpley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a T-shirt and apparel business located at 2801 Sandlin Rd SW PT #107 A, property is 

located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Sharone Balentine for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a cleaning business located at 3201 Wheat Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Latasha Shackelford for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for selling hair and hair bonnet products located at 1213 Goldridge Dr. SW Unit D, property 

is located in a R-4.0 Multi-Family Zero Lot Line Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Jose Alejandro Villarreal for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for flooring installation business located at 125 Bluebird Lane SW, property is located in a R-

2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

20 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Juan Ramirez Sebastian for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for tree service located at 202 Albert St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Carlos Sebastian for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for an outdoor cleaning service located at 323 Monroe Dr. NW, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

 

Application and appeal of Rosetta Jones for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for a cleaning business located at 1803 Cypress St SE, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

 

Application and appeal of Chandra Dancy for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for an on-line clothing boutique located at 914 Towerview St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 10 

 

Application and appeal of Stephanie Eubanks for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a cottage food license to sell cookies and baked goods located at 1011 Ashenbury Park 

SW, property is located in a Single-Family Patio Home Residential Zoning District.  

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of Chiquita L. Mosley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a janitorial business located at 1309 19th Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 12 

 

Application and appeal of Jennifer Karlovich for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for an e-commerce store selling small gifts located at 2004 Stratford Rd SE, property is 

located in a R-1 Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 



 

21 

 

CASE NO. 13 

 

Application and appeal of Edwin Temaj Jimenez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a general outdoor maintenance business located at 1802 Chestnut St. SE, property is 

located in a R-4 Multi-family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal of Manuel Diaz Rodriguez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a general outdoor maintenance business located at 1617 Chestnut St. SE Apt. D, property 

is located in a R-4 Multi-family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal of The Pentecostal Tabernacle Church for a 21 foot setback variance from Section 25-78 of 

the Zoning Ordinance, in order to install a sign at 3612 Spring Av. SW, property is located in a AG-1 Agricultural 

Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal of Stratford Investments, LLC for a 15 foot setback variance from Section 25-77 ( e ) (3) in 

order to install a sign at 1320 Stratford Rd. SE, property is located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 17 

 

Application and appeal of Thomas and Marthalyn Biles for a 20 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-

10.9 (2) (d) in order to build a new residence at 4003 Saddlehorn Bend SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 18 

 

Application and appeal of Rhodes Ferry Apartments for a 10 foot setback variance from Section 25-76 (n) (1) in 

order to place a sign at 1050 Harborview Dr. NE, property is located in a R-4 Multi-family Residential Zoning 

Disrtict. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

22 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 506 LESLIE ST. SW 



 

23 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

24 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

aa

a

a

a

a

a

413

503

421427

502609

602604608

704

706

707709 705 701

702 630710 704708
615628

706 609

411

709 707 705 701 629
703

318322402404502 406408410412
520 506 504

524 514522 512 508526 510516518530

503
505601603605607611

613 501

504 505

606 507

511
605

609
603607611

613 513615 504

515
601 506

517
508602

519
610612 608 606614 604

510
521 501

503505523
605 603 525607

416601 416416
527 416416

512 510 508 506 504
602

529
526608 604606 528

416
416

416

416
416

505507511 509515 513601607 605 603611 609613
416

506510516606 602610612

505 503509 507511513603 601607609 605613 611615

401513

506510614 610
612

502509

512 508514604608614616
416

418414 408404

401
417

413 409
405 331335 327

344340336332 326322318
314

424
422

323 319
315

501

508

708

3314

3312

3310

3315

3201 3201 32013201
3201

3201 32013201 3201

3307

3201

3201

3408

3405
3406

3412

34043403
3410

3402
3408

3406

3402

3320

3318
3317

3316
3313

33143311

3309 3312

3310

3305 3308
3307

3303
3305 3306

3301

3303 3304
3223

3302
3221

3219

32183217 3217

3215 32163215

32143213
3213

32123211
3211

32103209

3207 3208

3203 3205
3204

3201
3202

3201
3115

3404

32073205 3206

TAMMY ST SW

W
H

E
A

T
 A

V
 S

W

S
A

N
D

L
IN

 R
D

 S
W

PLUM DR SW

R
Y
E
 D

R
 S
W

PUMPKIN DR SW

HAY DR SW

LESLIE ST SW

DENVER PL SW

LONGBOW DR SW

F
A

IR
M

O
N

T
 A

V
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1

Case No. 1
506 Leslie ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

25 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 2801 SANDLIN RD. SW 



 

26 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

27 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a
a

a

464

627
725

469

459
461
463

454 305

305

305

305305
305

306 306306

306

306 306306306

303

303

309

512

700

403
407415417421

425
427431

404400408412418424430434

705

401

460

458
456

423

522538 524
540

507509511 505
503613

501
611

423506 504508
602 502609

457
455

451

305

735
407

2815
2813

2809

2807

2805
2821 28212821

2821

2821

2821

2821

2800

2811

2815

2810

2699

2812

2699

28122813

2807

2801

2801

2801

28012801

27122709

2710
2715

2708

2705

2806

2716

2802

2618
2620

2616 2617 2618

2614
26152615

2613 2612

2612
2611

2817
2813
2811

2807
2805
2801

2818
2816

2812
2810

2808

2821
2821

BELTLINE RD SW

S
A

N
D

L
IN

 R
D

 S
W

BELTLINE ACCESS RD

BELTLINE PL SW

COURTNEY DR SW

S
E

T
T

E
R

 A
V

 S
W

B
R

IA
R

 A
V

 S
W

B
ROMWICH ST SW

C
O

V
IN

A
 D

R
 S

W

BELTLINE RD SW

BELTLINE ACCESS RD
LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

Case No. 2
2801 Sandlin RD SW PT #107A ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

28 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 3201 WHEAT AV SW 



 

29 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

30 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

602604608 606 507

511
605

609
603607611613 513615 504

515
601 506

517
508602

519
610612 608 606614 604

510
521 501

503505523
605 603 525607

601

527
512 510 508 506 504

602
529

526608 604606 528
416

505507511 509515 513601607 605 603611 609613

506510516606 602610612

505 503509 507511513603 601607609 605613 611615

506508510512602604606608610612620 616 614

506510614 610
612

502509

512 508514604608614616

618 405407

613
615 503507513 509511 505515601605 603609611 607

715

715

745

508510512514 506604 516608 602610 606
504

715

743

741

738

505 503507513 509515601 511715

742
715715

508604 506744 514610 516612 602606
806808810

616
812 614

715715

507 503505715 513 509511715

715

515601613 603605607611 609617 615
715

801803805807809811

424

810 732808 724
814

802
413 409417

608 510512 504
804 802

603715

739

609 605740 607

508

726

420

3202

30023001

3108

3201

3201

3307

3201

3309 3312

3310

3305 3308
3307

3303
3305 3306

3301

3303 3304
3223

3302
3221

3219

32183217 3217

3215 32163215

32143213
3213

32123211
3211

32103209

3207 3208

3203 3205
3204

3201
3202

3201
3115

3117

3116
3115

32073205 3206

3113

31113114

3110
31093112

3011
310831073110

30093106 3106

3106

3105
310531083105

3007 31043106 31033104 3105
3103 3104 3103

3005 31023104 3101

3101 3101 30033102
30103102 3009

3001 300830073008

30063006 3005
3004

3003 30043003 3004

30023001
3002

3102

CEDAR LAKE RD SW

S
A

N
D

L
IN

 R
D

 S
W

PLUM DR SW

W
H

E
A

T
 A

V
 S

W

DENISE DR SW

BLAINE DR SW

R
Y
E
 D

R
 S

W

PUMPKIN DR SW

HAY DR SW

F
A

R
M

IN
G

T
O

N
 R

D
 S

W

KENNILWORTH RD SW

J
E

N
N

Y
 A

V
 S

W

P
IN

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

 S
W

WESTBROOK DR SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3

Case No. 3
3201 Wheat AV SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

31 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 1215 GOLDRIDGE DR SW UNIT D 



 

32 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

33 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a
a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

1218

2420

1806

1809

1904
1906

1901
1915

25141904
1903 19011905

1913
18051909 19071911

1902 1803

250225042506251025122516251825202718 261626142618 1802 180127022704
2716 27062708271027122714

2720

2509 250325112517 25012519
2709 2601

26112613 2609 26052607
2615 260327012705270727132711 2703

2715
2715

27112713 1842

1840 1807
260426062610 26082702 260227042706

2708
2710

1836
1834

1801
1832

143318301833183118271825
18281811 1429

18151848

1813184626052607 26032609261127012709 2707 27032705 2601
18111844

1826 14271824
14251822

1410

1408

1421
1411

1409
1407

1405

1403 14201401
1418

2703
2701 1213

1215 2426
27232621 1211

27212619

27091201
1207

1204 1205 12101202 1222
270712081203 2708

1730 1206 2706
1220

1729

270412051204
1203

2605
1201

26031611

16091722 26011616

2604 26021614

1608 1706

27191207
2717

2617 12101205
271512081203 2713

2422

1209
1206

1219

1217

1215

1213

1211

1209

1208

1202

1212

1212
1210

1216

1214

1220

1218

1213

1211

1217

1215

1221

1219

1419

1417

1416

1414

1415

1413

1411

1412

1410

1408
1406

1402
1404

1407
1405

1404

1402

1408
1406

1416

1414

1412

1410

1209

1736

1607
1611

1705
1701

1709
1713

1806
1802

1814
1812

1826
1824

1820
1818

1828
1830

1834
1836

1803
1801

1805
1809
1813

1825
1823
1819
1817

1606
1610

2424
2420
2416

1423

1425

1420

1418

1424

1422

1204

1202

1203

1201

1207

1205

1208
1206

1212

1210

1216

1214

1220

2508
2502

2506 25042510

1708
1704

1603

1602

2431

1218

1211

1209

2427

1215

1213

2430 2425

2428
1409

2424

2429

26151740

2613

26111731
1738

2609

2607

182118191817

1728
2610

1214

1403

1401

1725
1726

1723
1724

2624

2620

1612 2607
2606

2423

1805

1809

1727

1421

1402

2512

1405

1901
1902

1903

1419
1417

1415

1838

1820
18181412

1406

1401
1403

1835

1810
1808

1804

1802

2701

2703

2705

1206

1204

1202
1200

1201

1202

2719

2717

2608

SM
ITH AV SW

JARVIS ST SW

BRO
O

KLINE AV SW

O
LD M

O
U

LT
O

N R
DLIT

TLE J
O

HN
 S

T S
W

COMPTON DR SW

MCNAIR ST SW

G
A
S
LI

G
H
T 

P
L 

S
W

SHERWOOD OAK
S

D
R

S
W

SHEPARD DR SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

Case No. 4
1213 Goldridge DR SW Unit D ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

34 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 125 BLUEBIRD LN SW 



 

35 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

36 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

314

312

324

320324

325323327

304

301305309311315319

208212214216228 220 204224 206302 210 202308 222316 226318320 218324 310 304312314 306322

332

308 203205209 201207211215 213219221 217301

330

343

321323

311315319

303 223225305309313 307315
317319 311321323

413

328

319317

301305 204206214 208218220224 202304 222310 306314318 316 210216320 212308322 312 302324326328

201205213 209 203211 207215217223 219301303305307309311319 313315327 317323325 321414

314318320

312 214
324 308316322326 320328 318

201
209 207 205 203211213301 223303307311 309 305313319 315317321323325327

415

202
208210224 204206304306

218224 204302 210304 202306310 208212 206314 216

212308310 302320 214324328 314322 316 312326

209211213215217219221

345 339

336

125

320

311313 127317406 319 315402404

331

316

201203205207

314

338

310
401403 307405

308

332

335

340344

305

303
404 402

406 302307
306

311 304
308

329

310

323325 316

314314407 318
314

320

405
324

322

314314

403 314
410

401 324
324

324

324 314324406 324324

404 402
324

314314324324324324
402

324
408

2114

2102

1950

2014

2308

2306

2304

2302

2218

2216

2214

2212

2203
2208

2206

22042201

2202

2210

2115

2108

2113

2108
2109 21152115

21062107 2115
2115

2105 2104

2115 2115
2103

2105
2104 2101 21152115

2115 2115
2115

21022101

2026

2024

2022

2020

2018

2111

1931

MARK ST SW

S
A

N
D

L
IN

 R
D

 S
W

BOBWHITE DR SW

LARKWOOD DR SW

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 P

K
W

Y
 S

W

CARDINAL
DR

SW

BLUEBIRD LN SWROBIN
RD

S
W

F
L

IC
K

E
R

R
D

S
W

S
U

N
N

Y
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

 S
W

MOCKINGBIRD LN SW

CLARK ST SW

BRADLEY ST SW

AUTUMN LN SW

WOODRIDGE DR SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 5

Case No. 5
125 Bluebird LN SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

37 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 202 ALBERT ST SW 



 

38 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

39 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

108

109

103506

105504
102

104
111

502

109 106

101111307
121 119 115 113117305 303 103

105
102112

107
114 104306

302 116
106

113 110

115 112

601 505

118

111

116

108

502 120

107

105

103

110 108202204208 206 101308402 302304404 210
306

104

203
303305401

204206302304308 202208306310404406 402

107

110

114

201207 205301602 307 209403

309 207209303305 301307401 205403405407
113117119

302 210308 208404 402 306310 304 114116406 120204 118202408

503 501507 505

113117 115119

110 108
506510 502504508

115

120
114116118

1603

1601

1607

1605

18071806 1705
1802 1803 1806

1703
1612 1801

18041803 1701
1612

1610
1609 18021801

1610 1615
1608

16071605

1608 1613
1616 16171615

1606
1605 1614

16141606 1611 16051604 1603

16121612 16031613 160816121604 161216091601 1601 1606

15211602 1610 16021609 151516091607
1610 1513

1602

1602

1805

1611 1608 160415171610

1607
1615

1608 160716081433 1432 1607 1518 15221511
16081432

15161605
152015091606

1431 1606 1605 1605
1430 15141606 15181521150716031429 15121430 151916041603 1603 160416041429 151615101601

1508 1515
1602 15241427 14281428 15141601 160116021602 1506 1522

1512152015041423
1502 1518

1510
1421 1527

152315161422 1420
1508

15141420 1419 1418 15061416 1416

1512 150414171418 1413
15051416

1412 15101411 15021411141214151416
15081410 140914091410 150614131413

14171414
14181408

1804

16111609

1414 1501

14071408
14071412

14051411 14151412 1405 1416
140614051406 1413

1414
14031410 1409

1404 141114031404
1412

1408 1407
1409140214011402 1410

1405
1408

1404
140613161403

1316 1315 1316
14041314 131413131314
1402

1312
131213111312

1310 1314
13101309

1310

1307 13081308

1312

130613051306
1306

1302

1418
1515

1401

1308
5

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

1S
T AV

 SW

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

W

BETTY ST SW

BEARD ST SW

ALBERT ST SW

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

P
H

IL
L

IP
S

 A
V

 S
W

N
E

W
M

A
N

 A
V

 S
W

3
R

D
 A

V
 S

W

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 P

K
W

Y
 S

W

BROOKHAVEN ST SW

R
AY

M
O
N
D
 S

T S
W

F
R

E
E
M

A
N

 A
V
 S

W

CECIL ST SW

A
U

S
T
IN

V
IL

L
E
 R

D
 S

W

ELEANOR DR SW

WESTWOOD DR SW 10TH ST SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 6

Case No. 6
202 Albert ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

40 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 7 323 MONROE DR NW 



 

41 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

42 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

aa

a

a

a

a

a

508

222

306

406
407

420

204
206

202

408 405405

426409412 409409

411411 414 411
412 429 428413

508 507
517

509
512

518509510 519

204

212
208

220

222

232228

210

218

216

212

131

507

503

214
216
218

117118
117

120
120

201 201202201 204
201202

206205 206 206204 205205
208208206 209 208

207 211210
210

211 213208 209 213211 212210
212

215

208

214215 213210 211214
219216209

215213

211

212 219 216

209

205

211 216 221
217

303
301220 238

301302305 301301 302

201203

227 221216
222 225301

302 307 303 304302
303305

304304 303301 306311222 305309 305
306

308306309311

217
219

313 310 309

306 314316307 314304 313
319

316318308
316 317

309321306
320 318318

310
319323 311

310 304 305315314 312311312

322 320308 323
312

320 319401

403310
322

403 403
404401

404 405409 404

413416 431413414 416415

415415 418 418416 417 433

420417418

327315 324405
312 404

401401407
402401402406

422 443
423

442424420 419
424

411

501501 502 503
503505 504502 501

505

508

505

505506
510515 510 509

516514 511
518520511512 521516

226228

203204203203

223214 220 223218
218

325
314

322

215

406 406
410

312
317

515

407 407 408408
407

408408

222

224

303308

313

224223 223

134

231218 236

410409
410 410

412412

506 506509503 506504
504

507

1305130313011307

1302 1206

13021304

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
2

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

4TH ST NW

M
O

N
R

O
E
 D

R
 N

W

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1ST ST NW

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

2ND ST NW

3RD ST NW

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

N
E

L
M

S
 R

D

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 N
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 7

Case No. 7
323 Monroe DR NW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

43 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 8 1803 CYPRESS ST SE 



 

44 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

45 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

815

920

920913 917

909912 910
902901 905

909
910

903

906

914

806

813812

802
810

810

823

819

806 808

804

712714

904

923

915

921

919
918924

914

906
911

919

905907

911

922

914

918

908

821

808
810

802

1011

2005

201020062004

1808 182218201818

1103

1802

1810

1816

1004

16011116

1114

1112 2010200419101912 20121914 2008200019161902 19061900 201418041800 182418201616
2016

1624 18081604 181616081110 16321636

1108
1104

16171609
1102

16211605
1101

1501

2002 2026202220182014201220081928

2006190618201804 1824181216181610 18001608160214221424 162816241408 16361404

20172005 20152011

14201410 1418
1414

201520132011
2009

201720052003

1103

190118171821
1917

1813 1825 20011809 1915191319111633 19051907
16251101

180516291613

1807

10211020

1019

1905

1020

1815
1803 10191020

142114191415141114071403
1017

1020

19151911
1018

1022

1016

1906 191619121014

18121808

1013
1804

1013
1012

1410 14221414 1420

18031805 1010
1710

1705

1610

1605

10201013141714191413 18081409 1804
1003

1002141114071403

1012

100510121011

10021001 10031004
18111801

14081404 1416

14141412 1418152214061404 1410

180818061802

17071609 17011601 180314071405 1419 14211411
141714151409

1402
1602

1808

16131609160115191513 15171515 16171607 180916251621 16271511

1509

1616161215101512 162016101506 1514

1800 1812

14101406 1416 142014141404 1811

1502

16261408 1809

1504

1505

1503

1805 18171801
18231819

1501 162916311611 16191615
1509 1609

1601
1503 16031513

18061608 1618 18021632162416101612 1634151815201506 16281514
14161414

2018201620122010

1019

1023

1017
1020

1022

1016

19241918

1017

1023

1021

1921

19141912

19241910 1920

1012

1017

10231811

1801

1813

1018

1024

18141806

1006

1811
1011

1809

1802 1812

18091805

18121810

1801 181118091807

1019

1023

1009

1015
1715

1719

1713

1703

1717

1711
1707

17091701

1702

1611

1617
1615

1603

1609

1607

1601

1602

1018

1024

1010

1016

1714

1016
1001

1007

1010
1006

1713

1614

1019

1007

1613

1004

1008
2025 2029

203920372001 203120232021201520132009

2040203820362032202820262024202020162012

171616201618 162216121608 1806

16301628 16321507

1501

7TH ST SE

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
8

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

BEECH ST SE

TOWER ST SE

ENOLAM BLVD SE

CHESTNUT ST SE

1
9

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

PARK TERRACE SE

LOCUST ST SE

CYPRESS ST SE

POINT MALLARD DR SE

WHITE ST SE

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

MARTIN ST SE

LOCUST ST SE

LOCUST ST SE

LOCUST ST SE

CYPRESS ST SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 8

Case No. 8
1803 Cypress ST SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

46 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 914 TOWERVIEW ST. SW 



 

47 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

48 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

aa

980

947
988

911

913

915

916
919

918

920

978970

966

905915 903 901

906 904908912916918 902920 914 910

911913915919925 917931 929 909923927933937 907935 605905 607611805 609801 613803807811 809903 901

912
902 802

938
814904 816

918920922932934936 910914916 908 614808 606804 612812 806 608610810

909919 907917 913 911

921

949943

941

939

937

935

933

931

929

927

917

950

909

914

902

992986

984

982

974

945

962

952

958

954

956

964

960

968
976

972

904

912

910
908

994

1007

1228

2524

2401

25282509

1313

2506

2506

1207 1205

1001

12011203120912111215

2505

2506

2506

1242
2506

2505

100412101212 12061214 1008 100212021010 10061216 25062505

2503

25052505
2505

2415 2414

100310091303 1203 1005 100110111205 101312091211
24122413

2505

1305
2500

24102411

100210041014 101012141302
1306

2505

10061204 100812061212 1208

25052505

1304

2505

24082409
2500

24062407

2500

2500 24042405
2500

2402
2500

2403
10101014 100812101212 100412021208 1204 10021308 25001304

2404

2408
1201120512031211120912071303

120212061304 1210

23142315

2330 2327
2313 2312

23262332 2333 2323
2325 23102334 2311 2325

23242331
2329 23092330

2323
2329

120813021306 23171204 2316

2330
2321

2326

23062305 23182322 23212321 231523092322

2320

2303 2304 2314
23182315 2317 2322 2311

23112301 2302 2312
23072312 230923132312

2313
2310

23082305 2307

25062506

10051011 1003100910131015 100113031301 120312051211120913051307

232223082307

1242

2323
2327

2326

2433
2435

2431
2429
2427

2421
2423

2419
2417
2415

2411
2409
2407

2403
2401

1301

CLEARVIEW ST SW

S
P

R
IN

G
 A

V
 S

W

TOWERVIEW ST SW

L
IN

D
O

 A
V

 S
W

SKYVIEW ST SW

CLARKVIEW ST SW

S
T

A
T

E
 A

V
 S

W

C
L

A
R

A
 A

V
 S

W

SPRINGVIEW ST SW

TRACEY LN SW

C
L

E
A

R
V

IE
W

 P
L

 S
W

K
E

L
L
Y

 A
V

 S
W

C
L

E
V

E
L

A
N

D
 A

V
 S

W

S
M

A
L

L
 A

V
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 9

Case No. 9
914 Towerview ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

49 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 10 1011 ASHENBURY PARK SW 



 

50 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

51 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

134

193

316

318

339

361

371

917
918

924923

1001

1006

1004

1005

1002

1003

2623

2620

2701

2622

2611

2702

2621 2619 26172615 10142613 2607 2605 2603 2601

10241025
1010

1002

1012

1008

1006

1001

113511391141

1128

2608

2628

2633

2631
2621 2611

2607

2629

2609

261326152617

1119 1121

2619

1117
1115111311111109

1107

1105

1106

1116

1103
1108 1110 1112

1122

1114

1118

2409

1004

1009

1007

1005

1001

1008

1003

1003

1005

1007

1018

1011

1013

1015

2630
2614261626182620262226242626

2635

2627

2601

2616

2613 2611 26092607 2605

26022610
2614 2612

26042606

1130

1120

1124

1126

1002

1017

1016

1014

1012

10101009

1006

1004

2625 2623

1104

M
C

E
N

T
IR

E
 L

N

LONDON PL SW

BERKSHIRE WAY

WINGATE WAY
A

S
H

E
N

B
U

R
Y

 P
A

R
K

BUCKINGHAM GATE SW

W
O

R
T

O
N

 G
R

A
N

G
E

 P
L

PICCADILLY CIRCUS SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 10

Case No. 10
1011 Ashenbury Park SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

52 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 11 1309 19TH AV. SW 



 

53 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

54 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

a

1318

1507
15131505 1506

1414 150617061413 1702
1704

1505
15041503 151114121411 1502

1503
1410 17131717 1715

15011719 1502 1509
1711

15011409
14081323 1709

1608
15061602 15041606 15021604

1712
1718

1400

1705
1403 1404

15031318 1703
170117031709 1707 17051402

15011701

1313

19081910 1313
1906 1511 15071515 1513 15091322

1505131919201926 1912 19021922 1918 1904
1311

1916 191419241928 1503 1415
1320

1309
1317 131113161310 1413

1915 1911 190119091913 1905
190719171919 19031921

1316
141113131314 13141308 1923

1311 131213131316 131013071314 1312 13121306 1311
1313

1311

1314 131413131313 13171314 1313
1310 13091311 13081314 1305 13101310 1309

1309

13121304
13111312131113121311 13121311 13151309 1306 13071312 1303 13081308 1308 13071302

1307

1310

1313

130913101310 130813091309 1310
1309 13051307 1304 130613011306 130513061308

1305

1222
130713081307130813071307 1308 1302 13111305 13031306

13041304 1217 13041306

1303

1303
1220

13051306130513061306 13091305

13011304
1218

1303 1303130413031304 13071303 1304 13011302 1214 1213
12181220 1213 12151302 12121216 1301130213011302 1305130113021301 12111216 1221 1212
1216121312111214 1218

1214 121312131214 1214 13031214 12131219 1219 12091210 12141213 12111220 120912161212
1211121212111212 13011217 12111212 1217

1211 1207 12121218 12091210 1207 1210121412091210 121512091210120912101215 12151210
1216 121012061209 120712081208 12071208 12081208 1207 121312071213 12131208

12071214 1205 12081202 1204
1206 1205 12111206 12051206 12051211 12111206

12051212 120612031203 120412101203120412031204120312041204 1209 120912091204
12031210 120412011615 120216171208 12011207 12011202

1202
1208 1201 1202

12051206
1604 16021924

16162004 1904
1606

2008 1612 16102006 16081908 16141914 16201912 19021918 161819061920 19101205 1916
1922 1203

1203

12011609

1714 17071406 1716

131313121318 1315 1309

1302 1302

1301

1302 1215

1212 1208

1205

1203

1305 1303 1216 13011304

1206 1212
1205 1206

1201 120712021202 12021201 1207

1204
1204

1
9

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

LEEANN ST SW

R
U

N
N

Y
M

E
A

D
 A

V
 S

W

B
Y

R
O

N
 A

V
 S

W

C
A

M
E

L
L

IA
 D

R
 S

W

G
A

R
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

S
T

U
A

R
T

 A
V

 S
W

N
O

B
L

E
 A

V
 S

W

T
E

R
R

E
H

A
U

T
E

 A
V

 S
W

C
A

N
T

W
E

L
L

 A
V

 S
W

F
L

E
T

C
H

E
R

 A
V

 S
W

RHODES ST SW

1
5

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

CHADWELL ST SW

PATTERSON ST SW

DANDRIDGE ST SW

NORTHMEAD ST SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 11

Case No. 11
1309 19th AV SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

55 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 12 2004 STRATFORD RD SE 



 

56 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

57 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

1618

1607

1623 1837 23011619
21112304

1617

18221626
2010

1824
2012

1630 2004 20062002
1614

2008

1606 1610

2113

21102102 2114

2111
2109

2105
2101

2103

21072011200920051813
1815

18171809 1811 2003 2007200118071805 181918031801 2116

21141707

211221082104
20122010 2110

2102
200820042000 2006

2106

1810
1804 1816 181818081806 1814

1706 1812
2107

2103
1705

1704

212121112103 2109201920152011
2007200320011811180918031801 18071805

1611
1607

1605

21221806 2008 201018201802 1804 20062000 21001610
20041810

1608 211221101612 21041808

2021

202520212009
2011

200720031821 200118051613 18191807180318011609 1611 1809
1605 2017

2101 21092105
2016

2113

2018201420102006 20132022 20242002

2106 2110
1619

1617161516071605
2100

1603 2009

202520212001 20092003 2015

2005
2101 2105 2109

16161608 1620
2020

1614
2012

200120262016
20062004

2201
2203

2102
2110

2104

1621 2021 20251615 20132001 2011

1825
20051617 2009

2202
1818

22061821

2002 1818
1614 16221610 16261618

1820

1606

2202

202820182006
181420262010 2014 1817

2012

1630

1604

STRATFORD RD SE

WOODMONT DR SE

BROOKMEADE RD SE

2
1

S
T

 A
V

 S
E

P
E

N
N

Y
L

A
N

E
 S

E

BIRCH ST SE

2
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
8

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

PARK ST SE

WOODLAND ST SE

WOODLAND ST SE

2
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

PARK ST SE

BIRCH ST SE

WOODLAND ST SELOCATION OF CASE NO. 12

Case No. 12
2004 Stratfor RD SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

58 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 13 1802 CHESTNUT ST SE 



 

59 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

60 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

aa

a

706
704

815

920

920913 917

909912 910
902901 905

909
910

903

906

914

806

813812

802
810

810

823

819

806 808

804

712714

712

701
702

710

607708

706

500

904

923

915

921

919
918924

914

906
911

919

905907

911

922

914

918

908

509
515

821

808
810

802

1011

2005

201020062004

1808 182218201818

1514

1802

1810

1816

1004

2002 2022201820142012200819281906 191619121014

18121808

1013
1804

1013
1012

1410 14221414 1420

18031805 1010
1710

1705

1610

1605

10201013141714191413 18081409 1804
1003

10021401 141114071403

1012

100510121011

10021001 10031004

18111801

14081404 14161402

14141412 14181522140614041402 1410

180818061802

17071609 17011601 180314071405 1419 14211411
1417141514091401

1402 1602

1808

16131609160115191513 15171515 16171607 180916251621 16271511

1509

1616161215101512 162016101506 1514

1800 1812

14101406 1416 142014141404 1811

1502

16261408 1809

1504

1505

1503

1805 18171801
18231819

1501 162916311611 16191615
1509 1609

1601
1503 16031513

18061608 1618 18021632162416101612 16341518

1504

15201506 1628151414161414

161116071529 181716271629 1809

1621

180716231615
1511

15151517 1801
1521

15271509

1507

18161814180016301626 181016241526 16061516 18061524 161815181514 1604 161615121505

19241910 1920

101218141806

1006

1811
1011

1809

1802 1812

18091805

18121810

1801 181118091807

1009

10151715

1703

1711
1707

17091701

1702

1617
1615

1603
1601

1602

1010

1016

1714

1016
1001

1007

1010
1006

1713

1614

1019

1007

1613

1004

1008
2025 2029

203720352001 20232021201520132009

203820362032202820262024202020162012

1631
1503

182118171813180918011621162316171605 16131603 161115191500 151315051503 1509

18101630 1812180418001628 1632161616061512 16241614
1504 1604

1431

1433 1430

1619

171616201618 162216121608 1806

16301628 16321507

1501

1501

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
8

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

BEECH ST SE

TOWER ST SE

OLIVE ST SE

1
9

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

CHESTNUT ST SE

WADSWORTH ST SE

LOCUST ST SE

PARK TERRACE SE

CYPRESS ST SE

POINT MALLARD DR SE

WHITE ST SE

MARTIN ST SE

LOCUST ST SE

LOCUST ST SE

CYPRESS ST SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 13

Case No. 13
1802 Chestnut ST SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

61 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 14 1617 CHESTNUT ST APT D 



 

62 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

63 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

aa

a

706
704

815

920

920913 917

909912 910
902901 905

909
910

903

906

914

806

813812811
814

802
810809

812 810

810

823

819

806 808805808

804803
806

712714

709 712708

701
702707

706 710

705
704

607708
703

706
701

904

923

915

921

919
918924

914

906
911

919

905907

911

922

914

918

908

704

702

821

808
810807

804 801 802

1011

2005

201020062004

1808 182218201818

1802

1810

1816

1004

200220061928

2005
1807 1019

1905

1815
1803 10191020

142114191415141114071403
1401 1017

1020

19151911
1018
1016

1906 191619121014

18121808

1013
1804

1013
1012

1410 14221414 1420

18031805 1010
1710

1705

1610

1605

10201013141714191413 18081409 1804
1003

10021401 141114071403

1012

100510121011

10021001 10031004
18111801

14081404 14161402

14141412 14181522140614041402 1410

180818061802

17071609 17011601 180314071405 1419 14211411
1417141514091401

13061302 1402 1602

1808

16131609160115191513 15171515 16171607 180916251621 16271511

1509

1616161215101512 162016101506 1514

1800 1812

14101406 1416 142014141404 18111304

1502

16261408 1809

1504

1505

1503
1805 18171801

18231819
1501 162916311611 16191615

1509 1609

1601
1503 16031513

18061608 1618 18021632162416101612 16341518

1504

15201506 16281514
1416141413201302

161116071529 181716271629 1809

1621

180716231615
1511

15151517 1801
1521

15271509

1507

18161814180016301626 181016241526 16061516 18061524 161815181514 1604 161615121505

1016
10171921

19241910 1920

1012

1017

10231811

1801

1813

1018

1024

18141806

1006

1811
1011

1809

1802 1812

18091805

18121810

1801 181118091807

1019

1023

1009

1015
1715

1719

1713

1703

1717

1711
1707

17091701

1702

1611

1617
1615

1603

1609

1607

1601

1602

1018

1024

1010

1016

1714

1016
1001

1007

1010
1006

1713

1614

1019

1007

1613

1004

1008
2001 20212019201520132009

2022202020162012

1631
1503

1305
182118171813180918011621162316171605 16131603 161115191500 151315051503 1509

1619

171616201618 162216121608 1806

16301628 16321507

1501

1307 1501

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
8

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

BEECH ST SE

TOWER ST SE

OLIVE ST SE

1
9

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

CHESTNUT ST SE

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

WADSWORTH ST SE

LOCUST ST SE

CYPRESS ST SE

WHITE ST SE

MARTIN ST SE

PARK TERRACE SE

POINT MALLARD DR SE

LOCUST ST SE

LOCUST ST SE

LOCUST ST SE

CYPRESS ST SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 14

Case No. 14
1617 Chestnut ST SE Apt D ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

64 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 15 3612 SPRING AV SW 



 

65 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a900

920

816814
806

810818
804902

624

622

917921
913

911 909
920

912914 701
910

918

908

710

828

935

929 907

620

705
707

709721801
815 805

901 807 803811 809817 813
903 819905

907

820
806 804808 703712816

810812818 814
902 832

830
704

706

826

824

821

906
912910914918

904 808812916922

708

908

930

3619

3432

37143713371437133714

37123711371237123711

3713

371037093709 371037103709
3707 37083708370737083707

3706370537063705

3708

37063705
37043703370437033704 370437033703

3701 3702370237013702 3702

3703

37013701
3700

35083507

3503

3506

3502

3509

341634283413

34113412

3410

3409

3408
3408 3407

3711

1001

1011

35013611

1032

3507

3505

3503

3415 3416

3414
3413

32183413 3420
3430

3414
34263414 3424

34143411 3412 3405
34123411 3412

34103409
3417341934213427 34233429

341334103409 3403
341034083407

3407

3617

3612

3711

3707

3705

3704

3505

3702

3714

3712

3710

3708

3706

3701

3713

3711

3709

3705

3504

3704

3713

3707

3709

3711

3706

3714

3712

3710

1004

VESTAVIA DR SW

S
P

R
IN

G
 A

V
 S

W

RIGEL DR SW

VILLAGE CT SW

P
IN

E
H

U
R

S
T

 D
R

 S
W

RIGEL CIR SW

TANGLEWOOD DR SW

T
IM

B
E

R
 W

A
Y

 S
W

L
O

N
G

B
O

W
 D

R
 S

W

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 C
T

 S
W

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
T

 S
W

B
R

A
Z

O
S

 C
T

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 15

Case No. 15
3612 Spring AV SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

66 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 16 1320 STRATFORD RD. SE 



 

67 

 

 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT 



 

68 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SIGN DESIGN 



 

69 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

820

826 830
816

2114

2038

2030

2024

2022

2009

1316

2114

1204

1202

2034

2026
2107

2022

1323

2101

1401

2101
2102

2019

1404
1408

1820

1903

1508

1907

1410

1418

1309

2019

1811

1809

1402

2103

2003

2313
231123092307

2120
1502 1504 1508

1103

21162112
2115

2101

22062111

2111
2110

2112

22022109
2108

2106 2200

2104 2109
2105

21062020

2018

1605

16012102

1328
1324

1602

1320
2005

1318
1316 1504

2009

2014 2014

1807

2003

2010

1111
2004

1908
2008

1925
2000

1912

1603
1521

1905
19041823

2002
1900

1819 1908
1902 1515

1820

1817 1528 1602

1520

2002

1904
1815 1507

1829
1900

1820
1307

1501

18231820

1809

1911
2010

2009
1906

1824

22052114

1909
2001

1606
1602

1604

1502

15091505

15101506

19066
T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

STRATFORD RD SE

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 C

L
U

B
 R

D
 S

E

PARK ST SE

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 S
T

 S
E

MCGLATHERY LN SE

F
L
IN

T
R

D
S

E

CORSBIE ST SE

S
T

R
A

T
F

O
R

D
 P

L
 S

E

CHEROKEE LN SE

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
R

D
S

E

STANLEY ST SE

CAROLINA CT SE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 16

Case No. 16
1320 Stratford RD SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

70 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 17 4003 SADDLEHORN BEND SW 



 

71 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 17 SURVEY 



 

72 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

802

809
805

803

812
810808

806 804

708

720
718

716

713

714

706 704

702

701
703

705

707

709

719

711

715

723

717

721

807

3806

3910

3910

4109

4107

4105

4103

3802

4010

4022

4020

4018

4016

4014

4006

4001

4008

40124002

4021

4019

4017

4015

4013

4011
400940074005

4003

3905

3901

3913

3903

3907

3909

3911

3915

4114

4118

4101

4116

4112

4110

4108

4106

4104

4129

4102

41274125

4123

4121

4119

4117

4115

4113

4111

BRIDLE PATH SW

APPALOOSA
LN

SW

C
L

Y
D

E
S

D
A

L
E

W
A

Y
S

W

S
A
D

DLEHORN BEND SW

MILTON PL SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 17

Case No. 17
4003 Saddlehorn Bend SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

73 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 18 APPLICATION 



 

74 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DIAGRAM



 

75 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MARKUP DRAWING 



 

76 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PICTURE  



 

77 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

PICTURE 



 

78 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

2

7

1

3

5

9

1

8
64

2

20

15
11

23

31

17

25

39

3335

43

46

36

42

26

3430

16

24

14

15
13

50

19

16

17
210

723

719

415

300

813

517

522 123

233

302

106

306

302

702

902

100

702

201

710

905

722
815701 913108

805

726707 819 104

818110

913210
206 915

207706

300

400

374

350

324

603
601

605

216602

802 202 213624
906

301

716

925

112

826

111
701

211

701 703

707
709

818 111
211 803 901117

213 807
108

815
112216

114
116

205 111
906 113810

303 102209
305 202

309 125
204

807
809

112

103118

126212 111
307 213

202315
204

222915

124

310
224 205917407

409
315

420

411

912
914

329

915 401

416

300

708619

802
804

725
810

410
414

414

417

807

211

302317
321 304

1009

1050

1050

1019

1006

1105
W

ILS
O
N
 S

T N
W

V
IN

E
 S

T
 N

W

W
ILS

O
N
 S

T N
E

C
A
N
A
L
 S

T
 N

E

G
R
O
V
E
 S

T
 N

W

R
A
IL

R
O
A
D
 S

T
 N

W

C
H
U
R
C
H
 S

T N
W

M
A
R
K
E
T S

T N
W

O
A
K
 S

T
 N

E

S
Y
C
A
M
O
R
E
 S

T
 N

W

L
IN

E
 S

T
 N

EB
A
N
K
 S

T
 N

E

C
H
U
R
C
H
 S

T N
E

M
A
D
IS

O
N
 S

T
 N

W

M
A
R
K
E
T S

T

M
A
R
K
E
T S

T N
E

H
A
R
B
O
R
V
IE

W
 C

T N
E

M
A
R
K
E
T S

T N
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 18

Case No. 18
1050 Harborview DR NE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

February 23, 2021

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO


